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Sundman, Nancy

From: Schiavi, Anthony
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 8:53 AM
To: Sundman, Nancy

Subject: FW: [Bourne MA] Interest in committees ||| GG

For BOS correspondence and then we can add the talent bank form once received
Tony

From: Contact form at Bourne MA [mailto:cmsmailer@civicplus.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 6:54 AM
To: Schiavi, Anthony <aschiavi@townofbourne.com>

Subject: [Bourne MA] Interest in committees (Sent by Jo Johnson, || NG

Hello aschiavi,

Jo Johnson has sent you a message via your contact form
(https://www.townofbourne.com/user/4033/contact) at Bourne MA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at
https://www.townofbourne.com/user/4033/edit.

Message:

Good morning,
I would like to express my interest in the open positions on The Barnstable County Human Rights committee

(first choice), as well as the Bourne Human Services committee.
I am a Bourne native who moved back to the town in 2016.

My work has been in education and the law. I was a public school teacher/administrator for more than 30 years;
[ have also been an attorney practicing in civil litigation for more than 30 years.

I have experience in town government as an elected member of the School Committee in Canton, Massachusetts
for six years, serving for two years as the chairperson. I also served on the board of library trustees in Canton.

I have a strong interest in social justice and human rights concerns and would very much like to become
involved in these committees. If you need further information, you can contact me at ||| [ EGTGTcNG_GN
or affj I Thank you for your consideration.

Jo Ann Johnson

Sent from my iPhone



TALENT BANK FORM

ACT NOW- SERVE YOUR COMMUNITY
Town government needs citizens who are willing to give time in the service of their community. The

Talent 3 ; _
Bank was adopted by the Selectmen, Moderator and Town Administrator as a means of compiling names % \
\,‘b
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of interested citizens to serve on a voluntary basis, on boards and committees and working groups. This
file is available for use by the public as well as the Moderator, Selectmen and Town Administrator. Talent
bank forms are being updated to include categories consistent with the changing needs of the Town.

Indicate your preference and return the form to:
: TOWN GOVERNMENT TALENT BANK
¢/o Town Administrator, y
24 Perry Avenue
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532
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AREAS OF INTEREST (LIST ORDER OF PREFERENCE) / #{ Zf IS
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_BY-LAW COMMITTEE — Reviews and also recommends updates or changes to the Town &77) M:CQM

By-laws

CAPITAL OUTLAY COMMITTEE — Reviews requests and makes recommendations to the
Town Administrator on large equipment or building projects

CHARTER COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE — Hears and adjudicates complaints filed alleging

Charter Violations
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES - cause the integration and participation of people with
disabilities; assists municipal officials in ensuring compliance with the ADA and other

state/federal laws
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD (DRB)- reviews alterations, including demolitions of properties
located within the demarked areas, adopts design guidelines, rules/regulations
DOCKS and PIERS WORKING GROUP

CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE- performs research/makes recommendations for cable license
renewal
@ CONSERVATION COMMISSION- administers the Wetlands Protection Act, Local Wetlands
bylaws

COUNCIL ON AGING- coordinates programs designed for the needs of aging in coordination

with the
MA Executive Office of Elder Affairs

L/ CULTURAL COUNCIL - reviews applications for local arts and cultural events and awards
grant funds received from the MA Cultural Council.

FINANCE COMMITTEE- reports to town meeting on the proposed budget of town manager
and any warrant articles having a fiscal impact on the Town.

https://www.townofbourne.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif316/f/uploads/talentbankform.doc 2/24/21, 1:26 PM
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HISTORICAL COMMISSION - caretakers of the Town history.

Z) HOUSING PARTNERSHIP - addresses local housing needs through a collaborative effort
between local govt., community organizations, banks and the private sector.

LANDFILL FUTURES PROJECT MODEL WORKING GROUP-Make recommendations
on long term viability of the Integrated Solid Waste Management Department to the Town

Administrator and Selectmen

___OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE )
___RECREATION COMMITTEE — Works with the Director of Recreation on long term

planning for the recreational needs of the Town
____SHORE AND HARBOR COMMITTEE — Works on plans, future development and

recommends regulatory change and enforcement
_____TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

____ WASTEWATER ADVISORY COMITTEE
___ SELECTMEN”S TASKFORCE ON LOCAL POLLUTION - develops a comprehensive storm water

management plan

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS- hears and decide_d on applications for variances, special
permits and comprehensive permits.

OTHER (please list)
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